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NEEICE OF TUS
COMIESIONER

; April 25, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Chairman Hendrie
Commiss: -er Kennedy
Commiss. aer Bradford
Commissioner Ahearne

.',
FROM: Commissioner Gilinsky V- -

In view of the fact that it is taking us rather longer than
expected to get someone from cutside the NRC to head up the
TMI-2 investigation, I think we need to put in place an
interim NRC coordinating staff. I would propose Kevin Coraell
to head it up with Steve Eilperin and Jim Crvmmings assisting.
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